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Request for Information No. I 
 

Bid No. 18/19-01TS, Individualized Transportation Services 
May 31, 2019 

 
Response to Vendors’ Questions 
 
1.1 Question:  Can an awardee subcontract services to a vetted Non-emergency 

transportation company with employee-based drivers? 
 
Answer:  In emergency situations and in the sole discretion of the District, if a 
subcontractor is required, the awardee shall provide the name, address, telephone, and 
fax number of each subcontractor who would perform work or render services. 
 

1.2 Question:  Can an awardee subcontract services to a ride-share company that uses 
independent contractor drivers?   
 
Answer:  No. 
 

1.3 Question:  Can a rideshare company who subcontracts services to independent contractor 
drivers operate this contract? 
 
Answer:  No.  
 

1.4 Question:  RFP page 13, item 28 states - Vehicles. “Successful bidder shall own, operate, 
and maintain appropriate vehicles for the transportation of students and other persons 
at such times and places as may be specified by the District. Successful bidder shall be 
required to perform the services with its own vehicles and drivers meeting the 
requirements of the District.” 

1.4.1 Would this preclude a rideshare company who uses independent 
contractors from operating this contract? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

1.4.2 Would this preclude a rideshare company who uses independent 
contractors from operating this contract? 
 
Answer:  Yes, same as 1.4.1. 

 
1.5 Question:  Will the district provide student aids when needed? 

 
Answer:  Yes, the District will provide aides/attendants to students when needed. 
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1.6 Question:  Does the district require all drivers to be enrolled in the following programs? 
1.6.1 Drug and alcohol random testing program. 

Answer:  Yes.  
 

1.6.2 DMV pull notice. 
 
Answer:  Yes. 

 
1.7 Question:  Does district require a strong Alcohol & Substance Abuse testing program that 

will comply with FTA requirements that requires for pre -employment, post -accident, 
reasonable suspicion, and random testing for employees/subcontractors/independent 
contractors performing safety -sensitive functions, as defined in the current FTA 
regulations? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

1.8 Question:  Does the district require drivers to have passenger sensitivity training to 
appropriately handle autism, physical and behavior disabilities, etc.? 
 
Answer:  The District provides on-going monthly trainings and contractors under contract 
with the District are always invited to participate.  
 

1.9 Question:  Who is the current provider of transportation? 
 
Answer:  The current provider for the Individualized Transportation Services contract is 
Secure Transportation. 
 

1.10 Question:  What’s the current provider’s pricing? And what was the annual budget for the 
previous year? 
 
Answer:  See below for the current pricing.  The District budgeted approximately 
$450,000 for the 2018/19 school year.  
 
Type of Transportation Originator Fee Labor Mileage 

Up to 3 Passengers $ ____67.02_____ 
Fixed 

$ _____________ 
Per Hour 

$ ____1.55_____ 
Per Mile 

Up to 7 Passengers $ ____67.02_____ 
Fixed 

$ _____________ 
Per Hour 

$ ____1.55_____ 
Per Mile 

Up to 3 Passengers 
Wheelchair Capable Van 

$ ____77.33_____ 
Fixed 

$ _____________ 
Per Hour 

$ ____1.55_____ 
Per Mile 

Up to 7 Passengers 
Wheelchair Capable Van 

$ ____77.33_____ 
Fixed 

$ _____________ 
Per Hour 

$ ____1.505_____ 
Per Mile 
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1.11 Question:  Can you share with us the current provider’s invoice for any month? 
 
Answer:  See attached.   
 

1.12 Question:  Who are the providers that are applying to the RFP? 
 
Answer:  The District does not know which companies will be submitting a bid as the 
project was advertised twice per Public Contract Code.  
 

1.13 Question:  Would the district be open to operating the contract with an Alternative 
Transportation model, where the prime contractor (awardee) would dispatch 
subcontracted and vetted vendors using smaller sedans, Minivans, SUV and ADA 
compliant lift vans? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 

1.14 Question:  What are the top 5 complaints from passengers about the current service? 
 
Answer:  The District does not have a list of top complaints. 
 

1.15 Question:  Where will be the answers to all questions posted? Can you provide us with 
the link? 
 
Answer:  As outlined in the bid documents, the District will email contractors known to 
the District to have a set of bid documents and all information is also available on the 
Purchasing website:  https://iusd.org/business-services/purchasing/current-bids-rfps.  
 

1.16 Question:  Are routes fixed by the district or they will be discussed with the awardee 
(contractor)? 
 
Answer:  Prior to a route start date, the District and awardee discuss logistics.  
 

1.17 Question:  On page 22 (Hypothetical No. B) which route is the one including the 
wheelchair and can they be carpooled with other students. 
 
Answer:  Students with wheelchairs are not required to be a stand-alone route, they can 
be carpooled with other students.  

https://iusd.org/business-services/purchasing/current-bids-rfps
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